From: Windala Wilnox

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 13:08 AM POT
To: Lauran Amimoto; Barmeshyiar Raj
Subject: RE IBEC-LID

Thanks Laursn
Respectiully,

5 .

anager : City of Inglewood

Mindy Wilcox, AICE : Planning
Eronomic and Community Development Departiment
Planing Divishon ; One Man Boulevard ©inglewond, CA BI301

VIR0 412-5350 F{R10 8128681 - mywilcox@cityolinglewood org
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FLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRDNMENT BEFORE PRINTERES THIS ERANL

From: Lauren Amimoto

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Mindala Wikcox cmwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC-LID

Hi Mindy,

Please see below,

The profect applivant shall comply with the NPIYES M54 permit regulations, NPDES Geneval
Construction Permit, Inglewood Municipdl Code vepudations, the County s LID Standardy Manudd,
and the USGRC s LEED program i prevent the substantial degraduion of water quality during
Project construction gnd operation. 4 LID Plan and SWEPF shall be prepored to the savisfaction of
the City and Los Angeles RWQUE i ensure the prevention of substanticd water guality degradation
during Project constriction and operation. These plans sholl be approved by the Uity and Los

K -?'{;3{_.'7_8 to confirm that ¢ perit and regulatory veguivements have been satisfied before
' plans showdd be joffowed amd the post o

BE CoRRruoiion ({*s’i?i}ft’”{*ﬁ).
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Fetprirements m‘;%e, ‘s 4 Pr"*sm‘ shordd be mer follow

Tharnks,

o,
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From: Mindala Wilcox
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2018 2:34 PM
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lewood orgs: Lauren Amimoto <lamimoto

To: Barmeshwar Rai <buai@ ity
Subject: IBEC-LID

Hi Barmeshwar and Lauren,

Can you confirm the accuracy/adequacy of the below language proposed to be a Mitigation
Measure for the IBEC project. This language {or similar] is contained within the draft
chapter that | previously sent you. Thanks very much.

Mindy

Fromu Christing Erwin <CErwin@esassor egms
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox

Subject: LID

The project applicent shall comply with the NPDES M54 pevenit regulations, NPDES Geneval
Counspruction Permit, Ingleweod Municipal Code vegulations, the Coumy s LID Stundards Manud,

and the USGBC s LEED program to prevent the substantial degradation of water guality dwring

Project construction and operation. A LD Plan and SWPPP shall be prepaved w the satisfaction of
the City and Loy dngeles RWOUR fo enanre the prevention of substantiol water guality degradution

ny Project construction and operation, These plans shall be approved by the City and Laos
eley RWOCE w confivm that thexe permit and regulatory requivements have been sutisfied befove
oild be followed and the post construction

ddugr
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construction commences on the xite. The pluss sk
peguirements of the MSE Pormi should be et following construction comgs




